
 

RODEO SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

For 
Regular Meeting 

September 2020  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Governing Board will be held at 1:00 p.m. on the 8th day of September, 2020.  
 
Directors will attend the meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to and as permitted by Executive Order 
N-29-20.  Consistent with Executive Order N-29-20, the Contra Costa County Health Officer shelter in 
place order issued on March 31, 2020, members of the public may observe and comment upon the open 
session portions of the meeting electronically by using the following link: 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81657114026?pwd=Y0FqOWFsKzdsYUt6RFd6cXlhTm8vdz09 

Meeting ID: 81657114026 
Password: 497512 

One tap mobile 
669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

 
In addition to providing comments “in real time” as discussed above, members of the public are welcome to 
submit comments via U.S. mail (to 800 San Pablo Ave, Rodeo Ca, 94572) or by e-mail by sending them to 
bealls@rodeosan.org.   All comments so submitted that are received prior to 12:00 p.m. on the day of 
which the meeting is held will be read out loud during the discussion of the respective item(s) identified in 
the e-mail; comments without such identification shall be read during the public comments portion of the 
meeting.   
 
The Rodeo Sanitary District's procedures for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable 
modification or accommodation from individuals with disabilities, consistent with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act are as follows: 

 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
 
For teleconference and online meetings, the District currently utilizes Zoom, an external hosting platform 
that allows for visual and audio participation by Board members, staff, and members of the public.  For 
meetings that are held by teleconference or online methods, the District will post the web address link 
and/or the telephone conference number and access code in accordance with the applicable agenda 
posting procedures, so the public can access these meetings by virtual means.  Similar to in person 
meetings, Board meetings held via teleconference and online are or can also be made accessible to 
people with disabilities.   
 
Zoom offers accessibility features, including keyboard accessibility and screen reader support.  Members 
of the public may review Zoom’s accessibility policy at https://zoom.us/accessibility, and register individual 
disability requirements via email to access@zoom.us, in addition to making any requests for reasonable 
accommodations directly to the District. 
 
Most other online meeting platforms also have the capability of allowing members of the public to call in to 
listen to the entire portion of the meeting that is accessible to the public, as well as speak on particular 
agenda items as well as during the public comments portion of the meeting, without requiring the use of a 
computer or Internet service. To the extent possible, the District will utilize an external hosting platform with 
various accessibility features that follows World Wide Web Consortium (W3C) Web Content Accessibility 
and Section 508 of the United States Access Board standards and guidelines.   

Agenda September 8, 2020  Page 1 of 4 



 
Requests for Reasonable Accommodations 
 
Upon request made sufficiently in advance, the District will provide special assistance for participation in 
this meeting, which may include closed captioning, automatic transcripts, relay service, sign language 
interpreters, or other alternative methods.  Please submit requests for a disability-related modification or an 
accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting by contacting the District at (510) 799-2970. 
 
The Agenda items to come before the Board, and brief description of each item, are as follows: 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 

a) Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
3. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER 
 
4. REPORTS  
 
 a) District Manager 
 

1) Discuss current pertinent activities of the District’s operation including treatment, 
collection, construction, and other matters. 

 
   Staff Recommendation: Receive the Report 
 
 b) Counsel for the District 
 

1) Discuss current pertinent activities of the District. 
 
   Staff Recommendation: Receive the Report 
 
 c) Secretary of the District 
 

None 
 

 d) Board Members 
 

Board Member reports on future meetings or conferences for which they will receive the 
stipend or for which the District will pay expenses; recent meetings for which they will 
receive the stipend; and meetings or conferences for which the District paid their expenses. 
 
Solid Waste Committee - None 
 
Administrative Committee - None 
 
Budget and Finance Committee 
 
September 8, 2020 – Secretary Richard Frakes (stipend) 
 
CCCSDA Meeting - None 

Agenda September 8, 2020  Page 2 of 4 



   
Staff Recommendation: Receive the Reports. 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Required): Adopt the consent calendar as recommended. 
 

1. Recommend approval of expenditures for August 2020.  Reviewed by Budget Committee. 
 
2. Receive August 2020 Financial Statements.  Reviewed by Budget Committee. 
 

6. EMERGENCY SITUATIONS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION 
 

Resolution 2020-03 requires Board action to continue the emergency provisions contained in the 
resolution.  District staff will report to the Board the need to continue some of the provisions 
contained in Resolution 2020-03. 

 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Required): Continue with Emergency Declaration. 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. Bar Screen Project Update (Discussion and Action) 

Continuous informational update for the Bar Screen Project.  Updates may include but not 
be limited to designs submittals, cost information, design criteria modifications, progress 
updates, etc. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Receive the Report. 
 

B. Conoco Phillips Refinery Project District Risk (Discussion and Action) 
Continuing discussion item regarding risk to the District from the Conoco Phillips Refinery 
Projects. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Receive the Report. 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Approve Minutes for Special Board Meeting August 11, 2020 (Discussion and action) 
The Board will consider approving the minutes to the August 11, 2020 Special Meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Required):  Approve Minutes 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING-none 
 
10. COMMUNICATION 
 

Relevant Communications to and from the District are included in the Board packet. 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION 
 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
- (pursuant to Govt. Code § 54956.9 (d)(2) because of significant 
exposure to litigation): (1 case) 

Agenda September 8, 2020  Page 3 of 4 



Agenda September 8, 2020  Page 4 of 4 

 
2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Pursuant to Govt. Code § 54957(b)(1) 
Title:  District Manager 

 
12. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
13. SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 
Staff Reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 

RODEO SANITARY DISTRICT 
 

DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 
 

Activities for the Month of August 2020 
 
Key District Business 
 
Below is a summary of the costs incurred to date for the Master Plan Projects: 
 

RODEO SANITARY DISTRICT 

SRF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

THROUGH AUGUST 2020 

Project 
 
 

Budget 
 
 

Expenditures 
To Date 

 

SRF Funding 
Reimbursement 

to Date 

Annual 
Debt 

Service 
Payment 

Debt Service 
Payment Start 

 

Total Debt 
Service 
Paid to 

Date 
       

SEWER 
YEAR 1 $1,999,643 $1,939,923 $1,923,021 $111,669 July 2016 $558,345 

  .     
SEWER 
YEAR 2 $4,983,016  $4,716,630 $4,696,209 $278,491 October 2018 $556,982 

       
SEWER 
YEAR 3 $5,740,000 $5,897,207 $5,740,000 $345,975  September 2020 $345,975 

       

IPS $1,945,600 $2,043,242 $1,945,600  $114,681 March 2019 $229,362 

       

WWTP $1,900,000  $1,781,705 $1,765,191 $87,332 December 2018 $192,133 

       

TOTAL $16,568,259 $16,378,707 $16,070,021 $938,148   $1,882,797 
       

SY1 - $16,902 excluded from reimbursement 
SY2 - $20,421 excluded from reimbursement 
SY3 - $157,207 excluded from reimbursement 

IPS - $97,642 excluded from reimbursement 
WWTP - $16,514 excluded from reimbursement 

 
Rodeo Cleanup Day 
 
The District is a part of a consortium of companies and agencies working towards providing a very 
general Rodeo cleanup day. The District, County Board of Supervisors, Republic Services, 
Bayfront Chamber of Commerce, and Phillips 66 are sponsoring the event. The Cleanup Day is 
scheduled for September 26, 2020 from 9 AM till noon. The location has not been formalized but 
will likely be at one of the lots the east or the west of the Districts Access Road. The Flyer is on the 
following page.



 

 

 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 



 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 

Effluent Pump Station PLC Failure 
 
On August 14 at approximately 6 PM the Districts treatment plant experienced a power anomaly. 
This anomaly "scrambled" the Effluent Pump Station PLC. This PLC is critical for communication 
from the chemical feed system and the effluent pumping system to the main plant PLC/SCADA 
System. The main plant PLC/SCADA System monitors this communication and if interrupted alerts 
the on-call operator. When staff arrived, it wasn't clear why the PLC had failed. Staff were unable 
to correct the failure or receive emergency service from Telstar. As a result, the District had to staff 
the plant overnight. The following day, Telstar arrived to implement the repair. The problem was 
determined to be a form of PLC reset that deletes the active PLC program. The strangest part of 
this is the PLC is on a power conditioner. The power conditioner should have protected the PLC 
but it did not. The power conditioner was determined to be functioning correctly. The PLC program 
was restored and the system return to normal operation. Telstar is recommending that the District 
invest in a higher grade power conditioner for all plant PLCs. The District is investigating this. 
 
Subsequent to this power anomaly, a few days later, one of the Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) 
that controls one of the Aeration System blowers burned out. It is unclear if the two are related. 
The blower VFD has been replaced. 
 
The District Manager created a special project with Telstar to take a close look at all plant PLC's 
and power conditioners to ensure all systems were functioning normally. All PLC programs were 
determined to be functioning normally and were backed up and are available for retrieval if 
necessary. All power conditioners were determined to be functioning normally. The District is 
investigating the possibility of training one District Employee have the skill and knowledge 
necessary to restore a PLC program. 
 
Sewer Year 4 - NEW NAME - 2020 Priority Improvements Project 
 
The 2020 Priority Improvements Project design is nearly complete. The District has utilize the 
services of L.R. Paulsell Consulting to perform pothole investigations at the two targeted 
improvement sites. These potholes are necessary to establish elevations, slopes, and location of 
the proposed sewer modifications.   
 
The Drawings are not quite ready for Board review. The locations of the proposed work are and 
the easement between Spruce Court and the Elm Drive Easement, and on Vaqueros Avenue. Both 
of these locations have sewers that are difficult to maintain, are in a severe deteriorated state, and 
pose a very high risk of failure that could lead to a Category 1 Sewer Overflow. It is anticipated that 
the District will advertise this project at the end of September with a bid opening a few weeks later. 
The Project will be brought before the Board of Directors for authorization to award the 
Construction Contract. 
 
Cathodic Protection System and Outfall 
 
The Dive/Inspection to clear the blocked ports of the outfall was conducted in August 2020. The 
photographs on the following page show something no one was expecting. One port has a man-
made plug in it.  It also appears that the port was covered/sealed with concrete. The District does 
not have any documentation to provide a reason why this port was plugged. The District is 
investigating with the City's of Pinole and Hercules but does not believe they will have any 
information either. It appears there may be deterioration around this port which led to the plug 
being installed. The District is working with our consultant and the Regional Board to allow this port 



to remain sealed. The Consultant believes the Diffuser Section, with one blocked port, creates the 
necessary 75:1 dilution as required in the Districts Operating Permit.  The District will be discussing 
this with the Regional Board in early/mid September. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 



 
Rodeo Sanitary District Summary of Insurance and Coverage Limits 
 
The District Manager had a lingering requests to provide the Board of Directors a summary of all of 
the Districts insurance policies with coverage limits and policy costs. The summary is presented as 
follows: 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 



 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 

Primary Clarifier and Hydraulic Evaluation 
 
This section will stay in the Managers Report until we have resolved the observed flow anomaly 
with the Headworks and Primary Clarifier.  No update for August 2020.  Will probably not revisit 
until construction of the headworks gets close. 
 
District Personnel 
 
The District Manager is struggling through the process of establishing a relationship between the 
District and the Department of Veteran Affairs.  The COVID times are making connecting 
difficult.  It is desired to bring in Veteran to act as the District Operator in Training. Hopefully, by 
the next Managers Report, I will be able to report the District is in the interview process with 
potential Veteran Operator in Training candidates.  The District finally heard back from the 
Department of Veteran Affairs. Their staff are searching for candidates for the District. 
 
Currently, the District employees two Veterans. 
 
Overtime Breakdown 
 
The District paid 20.75 hours of overtime for July 27, 2020 to August 23, 2020, two pay periods 
(16.25, 20.25).  The following will provide detail for the overtime expenditures: 
 
Total Overtime – 36.50 hours 
Number of call-outs - 5 totaling 10.25 hours 
 

 RAGS - Grit Pump/Chamber Cleaning (0 hours), Digester Pumps (0 hours), RAS Pumps (0 
hours), Clean Digester Overflow (0 hours) 

 Chemical Feed and Analyzers - 1 callouts (2 Hours), Non callout analyzer problems (0 
hours).  Call-out was for chemical feed pump failure. A few years ago, with the old-style 
chemical feed pump, we would typically learn about a chemical feed pump failure with a 
violation. The new pumps have built-in detection mechanisms to know when there are pump 
failures. The system automatically switches to the standby pump and alerts on-call staff to 
come out and repair the malfunctioning pump. 

 Security System - 1 callouts (1 hours) 
 Collection System – After hours Sewer Call (0, 0 hours), Business Hours Sewer Call (0 

hours), Installed new Hydro Flush (2.5 hours), Regulatory reporting (1 hour), Assemble 
Tormey Pump Data (1 Hour), Collect samples from IPS (0.75 hours) 

 Personnel - 0 hours 
 Storm Watch - 0 hours 
 Holiday - 0 hours 
 Treatment Plant - Blower Failure (1 callout, 2 hours), Boiler Malfunctions (1 hour), Bay 

Alarm Upgrade (2.25 hours), Power/PLC Failure (1 callout, 14.25 hours) described in detail 
above, PLC communication failure (1 callout, 1 hour) , Preventative maintenance tasks (2 
hours) 

 Projects - Stay late for Contractors (3 hours) 
 Administrative - Create vehicles data spreadsheet (2 hours), Input CIWQS Data (0.75 

hours) 



 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 

 
Violations - None 
 
Plant Operation and Maintenance 
 
Effluent Quality July 2020 Target Actual 
Monthly Effluent Total Suspended Solids 30 mg/L 20.6 mg/L 
Total Suspended Solids Removal 85 % 93.1 % 
Monthly Effluent CBOD 25 mg/L 13.7 mg/L 
CBOD Removal 85 % 95.2 % 
 August 2020  July 2020  June 2020  
Average Daily Flow (gallons) 546,000  528,000  536,000  
Sodium Hypochlorite Used (gallons) 7078 3574  5623  
Sodium Bisulfite used (gallons) 2179  2254  2402  
Thickener Polymer One Drum One Drum One Drum 
Centrifuge Polymer (pounds) 203 226  232  
 

 
 Qualitative Report of Plant Operations 

o The District is trialing a new kind of chlorine analyzer. It is believed, the new analyzer will 
save the district approximately $15,000 per year in operations and maintenance costs. 
Preliminary results strongly confirmed this. If the District proceeds, the District will purchase 
four analyzers to replace the analyzers that control chemical feed. The capital outlay will be 
approximately $15,000 for all four analyzers. This results in a return on investment of about 
one year. Glorious!!! 

o The flow bypass around the Bar Screen and Grit Tanks is operating flawlessly. Both 
influent pump stations pump sewage to the center of the Primary Clarifier. Pictures 
are available in the Bar Screen Project update in the Board Packet. 

o Staff spent over eight hours removing 43 gallons of rags from the digester overflow 
box, headworks, and secondary clarifiers. District Staff are now required to spend 
approximately two hours per day "fishing" rags out of the Primary Clarifier Scum 
Trough and the Clarifier Weirs. Not a glamorous job. 

 Projects 
o  

 Corrective Maintenance  
o Replaced defective tube assembly of Sodium Bisulfite metering pump with spare. 
o Replaced VFD for Blower Number three. 

 Preventive Maintenance — 141 of 141 work orders completed 
 

 Tool Usage and Justification Report - No report for August 2020. 
 

Collection System Operation and Maintenance 
 

 0 Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO) 
 2 Plan stamps  
 6 DVD Reviews  
 5 on-site lateral inspections  
 Total USA tickets - 49, RSD USA Tickets - 36 
 The August 30-day Collections Maintenance list at 100 percent. 
 The August/September 60-day Collections Maintenance list at 100 percent. 



 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 

 The August/September/October 90-day Collections Maintenance list at 30 percent 
 The July - December 180-day list is at 100 percent. 
 

Sewer call responses: 
 

Date Location Disposition 

  None 

 
Collection System Contractor Invoices 
 
The total for July 2020 for L.R. Paulsell Consulting: $44,879.62 
 
Collection System Construction -  
 
Miscellaneous Spot Repair Vaqueros Avenue - $9,259.62 
 
Sewer Cleaning and CCTV Program - $0 

 Routine Sewer Cleaning and CCTV, 0 linear feet - $0 
 Reverse Set-ups, 0 - $0 
 Heavy Duty Cleaning - $0 

 
Bar Screen Project 

 Construction Management (15 hours) and Field Inspection (120 hours) - $17,550 
 
Consulting Services  

 2020 Priority Improvements Project Development and Strategy - $1,950 
 2020 Priority Improvements Project Potholing - $14,300 
 Miscellaneous Spot Repair and 2020/2021 CCTV Development Strategy - $1,820 
 Update of District Base Maps - $0 
 

Miscellaneous 
 Confined Space Entry Assistance - $0 
 Special inspection, cleaning, and CCTV - $0 
 507/509 Parker Subdivision Projects - consulting and inspection assistance - $0 

 
Private Sewer Lateral Inspection - $0 
Routine 90 day maintenance assistance - $0 
Routine 60 day maintenance assistance - $0 
Routine 30 day maintenance assistance - $0 
 
Educational Opportunities 
 
Major Conferences:  
 
CSDA Annual Conference   Canceled 
Special District Leadership Academy   September 27 - 30, Virtual Conference 
Board Secretary/Clerk Conference   October 26 - 28, Virtual Conference 
CWEA Annual Conference   October 27 - 30, Virtual Conference 



 
Managers Report for the month of August 2020 

Action Items 
An effort to keep the Board informed of issues that arise during Board Meetings, Committee 
Meeting, and in general, the District Manager's report will contain a new (or from many years past), 
Action Items.  These will be items brought up as questions, research topics, etc from any meeting 
or from requests by Board Members.  They will appear monthly in the Managers' Report to show 
the Board that they are being investigated, researched, solved, etc and will include the ones 
completed.  The Action Item list will also be discussed monthly with the Administrative Committee 
to identify resources needed, other actionable items, etc. 
 

Action Items 
Date Meeting Subject Action By Due Date Status 
       

4/2/18 Admin 
Committee 
Meeting 

Voices of 
Rodeo 

Meet and Talk - 
Maureen? 

Steve 
Beall 

ASAP Perhaps an update 
from Maureen? 

7/23/19 Board 
Meeting 

CCTV of 
sewer main 

Provide before and 
after video of heavy 
duty cleaning 

Steve 
Beall 

Near Future 
Board Meeting 

Will do once we can 
return to in-person 
meetings 

9/12/19 Board 
Meeting 

Cron File Add to October 
regular board 
meeting agenda 

Steve 
Beall 

October Board 
meeting 

Developing 
 
 
 
 

11/12/19 Board 
Meting 

Meeting at 
Senior Appts 

Coordinate meeting 
with Angie and 
Republic Services  

Steve 
Beall 

ASAP Will do once we can 
return to in-person 
meetings 
 
 

1/14/20 Board 
Meeting 

Coordination Coordinate between 
National Stewardship 
Action Counsel and 
our message for 
Wipes 

Steve 
Beall 

Asap  

Unk Unk Future Board 
Meeting 
Topic 

Introduction of 
Alternatives for 
Committees 

Steve 
Beall 

Summer 2020  

Completed Items 
Date Meeting Subject Action By Due 

Date 
Status 

10/3/17 Admin 
Com Mtg 

PEPRA Update Steve 
Beall / Carl 
Nelson 

Decem
ber 
Board 
Meeting 

Will have update from 
Counsel during August 11 
Board meeting 

11/13/18 Board 
Meeting 

BAAQMD Contact regarding 
permit changes for 
WWTPs 

Steve 
Beall 

 Working with Carollo 

/7/17 District 
Manager 

650 San 
Pablo Ave 

Has it been 
annexed? 

Steve 
Beall 

ASAP Based on current LAFCO 
map, it is not annexed. 

11/12/19 Board 
Meeting 

Social 
Media 

Get RSD involved Steve 
Beall 

Spring 
2020 

District will initiate Facebook 
no wipes in the pipes 
message before the end of 
August. District Manager 
determining feasibility of 
Next Door. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 
Consent 
Calendar 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
ITEM 1 

 
APPROVE AUGUST 2020 EXPENDITURES 

 
Issue: 
 
Board approval of the August 2020 expenditures is required.  
 
Budget and Finance Committee's Recommendation: 

 
Approve the August 2020 expenditures. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
$1,128,884.83 
 
Discussion 
 
None. 
 
Attachments 
 

 August 2020 expenditures. 







 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
ITEM 2 

 
RECEIVE AUGUST 2020 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
Issue: 
 
Board approval of the August 2020 financial statements is required.  
 
Budget and Finance Committee's Recommendation: 

 
Approve the August 2020 financial statements. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
The District is currently at about 89.97% of budget used. With only two months of data no effective 
conclusions can be drawn. The first trends can be observed in a few months. 
 
Attachments 
 

 August 2020 financial statements. 
 

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
Emergency 

Action 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
EMERGENCY SITUATIONS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION 

 
AGENDA 6 

 
CONTINUE EMERGENCY DECLARATION AND DELEGATING 

AUTHORITY IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
 

Discussion 
 
As directed in Resolution 2020-03, the District Manager will report the reasons why the emergency 
declaration must remain in place. 
 
In light of the continuing existence of the COVID-19 pandemic, and Executive Order N-33-20, and the 
Orders issued by the State of California Public Health Officer and Contra Costa County Health 
Officer, the adoption by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors of Ordinance 2020-21 
imposing administrative fines for violations of those Orders, and the need for the District Manager to 
remain authorized to take all actions necessary for the District to continuously provide essential 
services to the Rodeo community, and to take all reasonable steps to recover such costs from any 
and all available sources, and to make determinations, in response to Executive Order N-33-20 and 
the Contra Costa Health Officer Orders, regarding which District facilities comprise Essential 
Infrastructure, which District services are Essential Governmental Functions, which District 
employees and contractors comprise the Essential Workforce and are needed to continue providing 
Essential Governmental Functions, and to confirm: 
 

o That the District wastewater treatment facility (“WWTP”) located at 800 San Pablo Avenue, 
Rodeo, and its other facilities used to provide continuous and uninterrupted collection, 
conveyance, and treatment of wastewater, are crucial infrastructure within the meaning of the 
Executive Order and Essential Infrastructure under the Health Officer Orders; 

o That the continuous and uninterrupted collection, conveyance, and treatment of wastewater by 
the District is an Essential Governmental Function; 

o That specified District employees and contractors comprise the Essential Workforce and are 
needed to continue providing Essential Governmental Functions, 

 
It is recommended that the Board determine, by a four-fifths vote, that there is a need to continue in 
place the local emergency declaration. 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7 
Old Business 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7-A 

 
BAR SCREEN PROJECT UPDATE 

 
Discussion 
 
The District Manager will maintain the Bar Screen Project Update discussion under old business until 
the Bar Screen Project is complete. Updates may include but not be limited to design submittals, cost 
information, design criteria modifications, progress updates, etc. 
 
The District continues to receive submittals for the Bar Screen Project. The District Manager is 
distributing the submittals to the appropriate parties (Carollo Engineers, McMillan Jacobs Associates, 
District Staff). 
 
During this period, the contractor placed the concrete for the Bar Screen Structure perimeter walkway 
and stripped all exterior forms.  The contractor installed the temporary bypass piping to reroute flow 
around the headworks into the Primary Clarifier. The contractor is in the process of demolishing 
concrete in order to tie in the Bar Screen discharge channel and replace the isolation stop plates. 
Minor miscellaneous activities for the project have also been completed. 
 

Task/Activity Original Date Anticipated Date 
 
Contract Time Starts August 19, 2019 August 29, 2019 
Construction Period (340 days)   
Substantial Completion July 24, 2020 September 30, 2020 
Punchlist (up to 60 days)   
Final Completion September 24, 2020 November 30, 2020 

 
The Engineering and Administration costs Through July 2020 are as follows: 
 
Company Task Total 
Carollo Engineers Project Design, Bid Phase $226,879 
Carollo Engineers Engineering Services During Construction $98,603 
McMillan Jacobs Foundation Design, Bid Phase $50,707 
McMillan Jacobs Engineering Services During Construction $40,827 
L.R. Paulsell Engineering Services During Construction $129,805 
 
Project Total - to date 

  
$546,821 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The table below will be included to keep the Board up to date of overall costs for the project. 
 
Project Element Estimated Cost Costs Paid to date 
 
Bar Screen Construction 
Cost (1799) 

 
$2,848,300 

 
$1,485,543 

Engineering and 
Administration Cost 

$600,000 $546,821 

Headworks Construction 
Cost (1754) 

$350,000 $50,538 

Electrical Rehab 
Construction Cost (1742) 

$135,000 $80,278 

Potable Water System 
Rehab (1746) 

$5,000 $5,043 

Pavement Restoration 
(1791) 

$120,992 $0 

   
Total Capital Outlay  $2,168,223 
   
   
Construction Change 
Orders(1) 

$306,248 Included Above 

   
(1) - The District originally allocated an additional 10% to the Bar Screen Construction Cost as a 
traditional allocation for Construction Change Orders. However, the construction activities by the 
General Contractor are for the Bar Screen (1799), Headworks Construction (1754), Electrical Rehab 
(1742), Potable Water System Rehab (1746), and Pavement Restoration (1791). Many of the 
elements to the Construction Change Order will be specifically charged to their respective Capital 
Outlay Account. Any approved change order cannot be invoiced until the work is completed. 
 
The first pay application included payment for Construction Change Order (CCO) 1. The total cost for 
CCO 1 was $34,296.37.  CCO 1 is broken down into several Project Change Orders (PCO) as 
follows: 
 

 PCO 1 - Additional pot holing required for 16 inch raw water tie in - $2,085.19 
 PCO 5 - relocate 6 inch raw water line to clear Bar Screen peers and 16 inch while water 

crossing - $24,444.67 
 PCO6 - remove abandoned six-inch sludge line (from 1957 plan) and miscellaneous electrical 

conduits to clear bar screen piers - $2,095.58 
 PCO 7 - repair broken 1 inch potable line at centrifuge, caused accidentally by District Staff - 

$1,113.94 (1746) 
 PCO 9 - repair broken 3 inch class III water line at effluent pump Station - $4,556.99 

 
The second pay application included payment for CCO 2. The total cost for CCO 2 was $120,640.62.  
CCO 2 is broken down into several Project Change Orders (PCO) as follows: 
 

 PCO 8 - $36,761.16 - New 6 inch drain line modification - the Bar Screen area drain was not 
able to achieve enough all to reach the drain line underneath the centrifuge. As a result, the 
drain line needed to be extended to plant drain manhole between the Headworks and the 
Anaerobic Digesters. A great deal of hand digging was necessary due to the plant piping 
congestion in the area. The cost for the new centrifuge concrete slab is included. 

 PCO 10 - $3,746.37 - Relocate Class III Water Line on Grit Tank - this was a planned field 
change during construction to reroute the Class III (recycled) water line. 



 PCO 11 - $2,662.71 - Design Change 2 wiring changes - This change was to accommodate a 
type of wire desired between the local control panels for the different equipment for the Bar 
Screen Project. 

 PCO 12 - $1,868.13 - Add spools to alleviate clearance issues between valves that each raw 
wastewater line wyes. 

 PCO 13 - $19,120.37 - Relocate conduit for Sludge Pump Room, remove safety hazards, part 
of District Wide Electrical Rehabilitation. (1742) 

 PCO 14 - $964.58 - Relocate 2 inch airline at new duct bank connection, a buried airline that 
runs to the effluent pump station needed to be relocated due to a conflict with new duct bank 
for the Bar Screen Structure. 

 PCO 15 - $3,929.28 - Potable water line repair, during installation of the new 6 inch drain line 
several leaky potable water pipes were encountered and needed to be replaced. (1746) 

 PCO 16 - $1,546.14 - Add isolation valves at Class III water connection for Bar Screen, field 
modification to improve operations. 

 PCO 18 - $19,251.43 - Chlorine Contact Tank Electrical Repairs, remove safety hazards, part 
of District Wide Electrical Rehabilitation. (1742) 

 PCO 21 - $2,000 - Extended MCC housekeeping, field decision to extend the entire MCC pad 
across the room for future use. 

 PCO 24 - $28,790.45 - Relocate conduits for exterior of Great Tank. In part, this was a planned 
field change during construction to reroute several electrical lines around the Bar Screen/Grit 
Tank interconnecting channel. Project also included removing safety hazards, part of the 
District Wide Electrical Rehabilitation. (1742) 

 
The fourth pay application included payment for CCO 3. The total cost for CCO 3 was $151,312.02.  
CCO 3 is broken down into several Project Change Orders (PCO) as follows: 
 

 PCO 2 - $15,291.97 - Revised Grading and Supports - Material costs for field modification and 
revision to accommodate isolation gate and isolation slide gate configuration as requested by 
District Staff. Installation will be on a time and expense basis included in a future Construction 
Change Order (1754). 

 PCO 20 - $120,992 - Addition of nine paving restoration locations around the District. 
Approved by Board of Directors at July 14, 2020 Board Meeting.  Will not be paid for until 
paving is complete. 

 PCO 22 - $13,116.32 - Miscellaneous electrical repairs for Thickener Building (1742). 
 PCO 23 - $826.81 - Supplemental rebar detail for wall reinforcing above openings. 
 PCO 25 - $1,084.92 - Supplemental rebar detail for upper level vertical rebar. 

 
 
 
 



Project Photos 
 

The following photos show the construction of the bar screen structure 
overtime, the last photo the most recent. 

 
 

 
 

 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 

The photo above was taken the first week of September 2020. 
 



 

The following photos show the construction of the bar screen 
walkway deck from placement of steel through cured concrete 

 

 
 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 



 

The following photos show the piping arrangement in  
order to bypass the Headworks to allow the contractor  

to do the demolition necessary to install new stop plates  
and the Bar Screen discharge channel. 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 



 

The final group of photos show the active state of demolition 
throughout the Headworks Structure. 

 

 

BEFORE 
 
 

 

AFTER 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 



 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7-B 
 

CONOCO PHILLIPS REFINERY PROJECT DISTRICT RISK 
 
Discussion 
 
At the request of the Board of Directors, a continuing discussion item will remain in the Board Packet 
until further notice. The discussion will revolve around the Conoco Phillips Refinery Project and risk to 
the District. 
 
No new information to be discussed. 
 
The District Manager is seeking direction on whether this agenda item should remain ongoing. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 
New Business 



NEW BUSINESS 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8-A 
 

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FROM AUGUST 11, 2020 
 
Issue: 
 
Board approval of the August 11, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes is required.  
 
Administrative Committee's Recommendation: 

 
Approve the August 11, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None 
 
Attachments 
 

 August 11, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes. 
 
 
 



 

Special Board Meeting Minutes  08/11/2020 
Page 1 of 6 

 

RODEO SANITARY DISTRICT  
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DISTRICT OFFICE, 800 SAN PABLO AVE, RODEO, CA 
 

A Special Meeting of the Governing Board was held at 1:00 p.m. on 
the 11th day of August, 2020. In accordance with the Governor’s 
Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain requirements of 
the Brown Act due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Board 
Members and some staff participated in this meeting via video 
conference.  Members of the public were provided options to 
participate in the meeting as provided on the agenda. 

 
President Batchelder called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. 

 
1) ROLL CALL 

 
President Batchelder called the meeting to order at 1:05 P.M.  
The following members were present by video-conference: 
Directors Angela Noble, Richard Frakes, President Connie Batchelder, Vice 
President Janet Callaghan 
Staff-District Legal Counsel Carl Nelson and Morgan Biggerstaff   

 
 Directors and Staff Present (in person): 
 Directors- President Connie Batchelder 
 Staff- District Manager Steve Beall, District Administrator Nancy Lefebvre 
 

Absent- Director Maureen Brennan 
 
Others Present- None 

 
 a) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG-District Manager Steve Beall 

led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
 
2) PUBLIC COMMENTS-Communication from the public on subjects not on 
 the agenda-   
 
 No public comment was received. 
  
 
3) CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER- 
 
 Manager Beall requested Item 8B be moved before Item 8A. 
 
 
 



 

Special Board Meeting Minutes  08/11/2020 
Page 2 of 6 

4) REPORTS 
 

a) District Manager:  
 

Rodeo Cleanup Day 
The District is a part of a consortium of companies and agencies working towards 
providing a very general Rodeo cleanup day. The District, County Board of 
Supervisors, Republic Services, Bayfront Chamber of Commerce, and Phillips 66 are 
sponsoring the event. The Cleanup Day is scheduled for September 26, 2020 from 9 
AM till noon. The location has not been formalized but will likely be at one of the lots 
east or west of the Districts Access Road. 
Sewer Year 4 
The Sewer Year 4 Improvements Project has started. The District Manager met with 
Jeff Lewandowski with Advanced Hydro Engineering and Robin Paulsell with L.R. 
Paulsell Consulting. We met to strategize the implementation of the most 
improvements for the available funds for Construction. The first phase of the project is 
to perform a high-level evaluation of several potential locations which includes 
potholing to determine sewer locations and elevations. The District Manager will have a 
detailed project description with locations and costs for the next Board Meeting. 
Cathodic Protection System and Outfall 
Onsite construction is complete for the Joint Outfall Pipeline Cathodic Protection 
System Rehabilitation Project. The District received the $173,000 reimbursement from 
the City of Pinole for theirs and the City of Hercules shared expenses. 
RSD is still working on the results of the outfall inspection and clearing operation.  
Briefly, we have one heavily impacted and blocked port that could not be cleared on 
the final dive in November.  RSD will work with consultant and the Regional Board to 
determine the proper course of action.  
The Consultant is currently coordinating with the Regional Board to develop a 
procedure to clear the blocked port. It is anticipated the inspection and dive will occur 
Midsummer 2020. 
Violations 
The District has reported a NPDES Permit exceeded for Total Suspended Solids for 
July 17, 2020. The Districts limit is 45 mg/L and the reported value is 47.75 mg/L. 
Preliminarily, District Staff have traced the problem to a programming anomaly in the 
Aeration System Blower PLC Control. The operational anomaly was observed to be the 
blowers having difficulty winding up from a low speed to a high-speed after low 
dissolved oxygen demand cold evening. This anomaly created low dissolved oxygen 
availability during peak dissolved oxygen demand. This resulted in a stressed 
microbiology the aeration system. The microbiology is a major component for treating 
the sewage. It appears, this operational anomaly, occurred for about two weeks prior to 
the District calling in a technician from Telstar to implement a minor PLC programming 
change.  
For stability during daytime high dissolved oxygen demand operation, the maximum 
allowable blower speed change is 100 RPM every five minutes. This event will be 
explained in detail in the July 2020 Self-Monitoring Report that the District provides to 
the State. 



 

Special Board Meeting Minutes  08/11/2020 
Page 3 of 6 

Qualitative Report of Plant Operations 
Excessive foam is persistent, likening the secondaries.  An excessive dose of polymer 
was suspected to be the cause.  Staff discovered the polymer metering pump for the 
thickener was defective.  Another sign dosing was too much polymer was the fact the 
District went through a drum of polymer in less than a month.  Normally a drum will last 
about six weeks.  The polymer metering pump has been replaced.   
Staff spent over eight hours removing 308 gallons of rags from the digester overflow 
box, headworks, and secondary clarifiers. 
Collection System Operation and Maintenance:  The District had one sewer call for the 
month of July.  It was a Non-RSD issue, relating to a resident’s private lateral. 

 
a. Counsel for the District: District Counsel Carl Nelson updated the staff and 

Board regarding pending litigation between Contra Costa Count 
Deputy Sheriffs Association and CCCERA. 

 
b) Secretary of the District:  None 
 
c) Board Members: 
 
Budget and Finance Committee 
 
August 10, 2020-C. Batchelder (Stipend), R. Frakes (Stipend) 
 

 Solid Waste Committee 
 
 July 27, 2020-C. Batchelder (Stipend), A. Noble (Stipend) 
 
 Administrative Committee 
 
 August 3, 2020- J. Callaghan (Stipend), A. Noble (Stipend) 
 
5) CONSENT CALENDAR- 

 
Staff Recommendation (Motion required): Adopt the consent calendar as 
recommended. 
 
1. Expenditures July 2020 were reviewed by the Budget Committee.  
2. July 2020 Financial Statements reviewed by the Budget Committee. 
3. Approve Special Board Meeting Minutes for July 14, 2020.  Reviewed by 

Administrative Committee. 
 

MOTION:  By Frakes, seconded by Callaghan to approve the Consent 
Calendar.  Motion passed by the following vote of the Board: 
 
VOTE: AYES: 4 NOES: 0 ABSENT: 1 ABSTAIN: 0 

 



 

Special Board Meeting Minutes  08/11/2020 
Page 4 of 6 

6) EMERGENCY SITUATIONS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION: 
  
 Resolution 2020-03 requires Board action to continue the emergency 

provisions contained in the resolution.   
 

In light of the continuing existence of the COVID-19 pandemic, and Executive 
Order N-33-20 and the Contra Costa Health Officer Orders, and the need for 
the District Manager to remain authorized to take all actions necessary for the 
District to continuously provide essential services to the Rodeo 
community, and to take all reasonable steps to recover such costs from any 
and all available sources, and to make determinations, in response to Execu-
tive Order N-33-20 and the Contra Costa Health Officer Orders, regarding 
which District facilities comprise Essential Infrastructure, which District 
services are Essential Governmental Functions, which District employees and 
contractors comprise the Essential Workforce and are needed to continue 
providing Essential Governmental Functions, and to confirm: 
 

 That the District wastewater treatment facility (“WWTP”) located at 800 
San Pablo Avenue, Rodeo, and its other facilities used to provide con-
tinuous and uninterrupted collection, conveyance, and treatment of 
wastewater, are crucial infrastructure within the meaning of the Execu-
tive Order and Essential Infrastructure under the Health Officer Orders: 

 That the continuous and uninterrupted collection, conveyance, and 
treatment of wastewater by the District is an Essential Governmental 
Function; 

 That specified District employees and contractors comprise the Essen-
tial Workforce and are needed to continue providing Essential Gov-
ernmental Functions, 
 

MOTION:  By Callaghan, seconded by Frakes, that Resolution 2020-03 
Declaring Emergency and Delegating Authority in Response To COVID-19 
pandemic remain in place. Motion passed by the following vote of the Board: 
 
VOTE: AYES: 4 NOES: 0 ABSENT: 1 ABSTAIN: 0 
 
 

7) OLD BUSINESS:  
 

A)  BAR SCREEN PROJECT UPDATE (DISCUSSION AND ACTION) 
 

The District continues to receive submittals for the Bar Screen Project. The 
District Manager is distributing the submittals to the appropriate parties  
(Carollo Engineers, McMillan Jacobs Associates, and District Staff).   

District staff have performed the walk of the Treatment Plant with the Electrical 
Subcontractor. As of the writing of this report, the following new items were dis-
covered: 



 

Special Board Meeting Minutes  08/11/2020 
Page 5 of 6 

 Exposed breakers and "funky" wiring of the centrifuge system MCC and break-
ers. The District is working with the electrical engineer who designed the Influent 
Pump Station Electrical Modifications to install a new MCC section for the Centri-
fuge equipment. 

 Aeration Basin - Remove miscellaneous unused equipment, repair several cor-
roded conduits, add new 360° view LED lighting, install exterior rated GFI recep-
tacles. 

 Digester Control Building - Remove miscellaneous unused equipment. 
 Digesters - Remove corroded fixtures, install exterior rated GFI receptacles, re-

pair corroded conduits. 
 Eductor Station - Remove miscellaneous unused equipment, repair several cor-

roded conduits, install exterior rated GFI receptacles, add new 360° view LED 
lighting. All expenses related to the Eductor Station are subject to 75/25 split with 
Pinole/Hercules 

 
B)  CONOCO PHILLIPS REFINERY PROJECT (DISCUSSION AND ACTION) 

 
At the request of the Board of Directors, a continuing discussion item will 
remain in the Board Packet until further notice. The discussion will revolve 
around the Conoco Phillips Refinery Project and risk to the District. 
No new information to be discussed 

 
 

8) NEW BUSINES:   
 

A) RESOLUTION 2020-09 REGULAR MEETINGS DURING LOCAL 
EMERGENCY (Discussion and Action)  

 
Due to the State Emergency declared by the Governor on March 4, 2020 all 
District regular Board meetings shall be held at 800 San Pablo Avenue, Ro-
deo at 1:00 p.m. telephonically as authorized by Executive Order N-29-20 
until otherwise determined by the Board, and continuing until this resolution 
is rescinded. 
 
MOTION:  By Callaghan, seconded by Frakes to adopt Resolution 2020-09, 
Regular Meetings During Local Emergency.  Motion passed by the following 
vote of the Board: 
 
VOTE: AYES: 4 NOES: 0 ABSENT: 1 ABSTAIN: 0 
 
 

B) RESOLUTION 2020-08 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER (DISCUSSION AND 
ACTION) 
 

The District Board of Directors approved the F/Y 2020-2021 Capital Budget at 
the May 12, 2020 Special Board meeting. The requested budget of 



 

Special Board Meeting Minutes  08/11/2020 
Page 6 of 6 

$3,168,000 will potentially result in a spending deficit of $1,640,000. The 
Board of Directors approved a one-time transfer of $250,000 of the Opera-
tions Reserve (General Fund 314400) to the Capital Reserve (Capital Outlay 
Fund 344000) to partially fund the Headworks Improvements, Electrical Im-
provements, and Pavement Restoration Projects. Short-term impacts to both 
reserves are minimal. 
MOTION:  By Frakes, seconded by Frakes, to adopt Resolution 2020-08, au-
thorizing the transfer of $250,000 from the General Fund No. 341400 to the 
Capital Outlay Reserve Fund No. 344000.  Motion passed by the following 
vote of the Board. 
 
VOTE: AYES:   4 NOES: 0 ABSENT: 1 ABSTAIN: 0 

 
9A) PUBLIC HEARING- None 

 
10)  COMMUNICATION 
 

 Relevant Communications to and from the District are included in the Board   
   Packet. 
 
11) CLOSED SESSION-None 

 
 12) REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION-Nothing to report. 

 
13) SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS- None 
 
14) ADJOURNMENT 
 

Meeting adjourned at 2:09 p.m.  The next meeting of the Rodeo Sanitary 
Board of Directors will be held on Tuesday September 8, 2020 at 1:00 P.M.at 
Rodeo Sanitary District. 
 

      __________________________ 
      Connie Batchelder, President 
      Rodeo Sanitary District 
 
Countersigned:    
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Nancy Lefebvre, District Administrator 
Rodeo Sanitary District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10 
Cron File 

 
 

































Rodeo	Sanitary	District	Acronyms	

Last	Updated	07/04/11	

1

Process	Related	
ADDWF Average Daily Dry 

Weather Flow 
ADF Average Daily Flow  
Ax Anoxic 
BOD Biochemical Oxygen 

Demand  
CBOD Carbonaceous 

Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand  

CH4 Methane  
Cl2 Chlorine  
COD Chemical Oxygen 

Demand 
CT Contact Time  
DO Dissolved Oxygen  
DOB Depth of Blanket 
DV Digester Volume 
EPS Effluent Pump Station  
F/M Food : Microorganism 

Ratio  
FE Final Effluent 
FOG Fats, Oils, Grease 
HRT Hydraulic Retention 

Time 
Hypo Sodium Hypochlorite  
MCRT Mean Cell Residence 

Time 
ML Mixed Liquor  
MLSS Mixed Liquor 

Suspended Solids 
MLVSS Mixed Liquor Volatile 

Suspended Solids 
NH3 Ammonia  
NO2 Nitrite 
NO3 Nitrate 
OFR Overflow Rate 
PD Positive Displacement 
PHWWF Peak Hour Wet Weather 

Flow  
QA/QC Quality Assurance/ 

Quality Control 
RAS Return Activated Sludge
SBS Sodium Bisulfite  
SCADA Supervisory Control and 

Data Acquisition  

SLR Solids Loading Rate  
SRT Solids Retention Time  
SS Suspended Solids  
SVI Sludge Volume Index  
TDS Total Dissolved Solids  
TOC Total Organic Carbon 
TOD Total Oxygen Demand 
TOL Total Organic Loading 
TS Total Solids 
TSS Total Suspended Solids 
TWAS Thickened Waste 

Activated Sludge  
VA/ALK Volatile Acids : 

Alkalinity Ratio 
VS Volatile Solids 
WAS Waste Activated Sludge 
	
	

Government	Agencies	
BAAQMD	 Bay	Area	Air	Qu

Management	Distric
ality	

t		
EPA	 Environmental	

Protection	Agency		
OSHA	 Occupational	Safety	

and	Health	
Administration	

SWRCB	 State	Water	Resources	
Control	Board	

	
Organizations	

ASCE 
American	Society	of	
Civil	Engineers	

ASME 
American	Society	of	
Mechanical	Engineers	

ASTM 
American	Society
Testing	and	Materia

	for	
ls		

AWWA 
American	Water	
Works	Association		

BACWA 
Bay	Area	Clean	W
Agencies	

ater	

CUPA 
Certified	Unified	
Program	Agencies	

CVCWA 
Central	Valley	Clean	
ater	Association		W

 
 

	
	



Rodeo	Sanitary	District	Acronyms	

Last	Updated	07/04/11	

2

CWEA California	Water	
Environment	
Association	

ISA 
International	Society	
of	Automation		

NEC National	Electric	Code	

NRTC 

National	Rural	
ns	Telecommunicatio

Cooperative		

SFBS 
San	Francisco	Bay	
Section		

UBC Uniform	Building	Code	

UPC 
Uniform	Plumbing	
Code		

WEF 
Water	Environment	
Association		

	
Wastewater	Municipalities	

WWTP	 Wastewater	
Treatment	Plant	

WPCP	 Water	Pollution	
Control	Plant	

POTWs	 Publicly	Owned	
Treatment	Works	

RSD Rodeo	Sanitary	
District	

CCCSD/Central 
San 

Central	Contra	Cost
Sanitation	District	

a	

DSRSD Dublin	San	Ramon	
Services	District	

EBMUD East	Bay	Municipal	
Utilities	District		

SBSA South	Bayside
Authority		

	System	

WCWD West	County	
Wastewater	District	

	
Education	

BACWWE 

Bay	Area	Consortium	
or	Water	&	
astewater	Education	

f
W

 
 
OCED 

	
	
Occupational	
Education	Program	

OIT Operator	In	Training		

TVROP 
Tri‐Valley	Regional	
Occupational	Program	

	
Units	

A Amps/Amperes		
CFS Cubic	Feet	per	Se

(ft
cond	

3/sec)	
GPD Gallons	Per	Day	

(gal/day)	
GPM Gallons	Per	Minute	

(gal/min)	
J Joules		
mg/L Milligrams	per	Liter

(equivalent	to	PPM)
	
	

MGD Million	Gallons
Day		

	per	

MPN Most	Probable	
Number		

PPB Parts	Per	Billion		
PPD Pounds	Per	Day	

(lbs/day)	
PPM Parts	Per	Million	

(equivalent	to	mg/L)	
PSI Pounds	per	Square	

Inch	(lbs/in2)	
SCFM Standa

per	Min
rd	Cubic	Feet	
ute	(ft3/min)	

W Watts		
	
Electrical/Mechanical/Instrumentation	
A Amps/Amperes		
AC Alternating	Current		
DC Direct	Current		

E&I 
Electrical	and	
Instrumentation		

HMI 
Human	Machine	
Interface		

HOA Hands/Off/Automatic		
HP Horsepower		

I&C 
Instrumentation	and	
Control		

J Joules		
LO-TO Lock‐Out/Tag‐Out		

O&M 
Operation	and	
Maintenance	



Rodeo	Sanitary	District	Acronyms	

Last	Updated	07/04/11	

3

PD Positive	Displacement	

PLC 
Programma
Controller		

ble	Logic	

PM 
Preventive	
Maintenance		

SCADA 
Supervisory	Control	
and	Data	Acquisition		

SOP 
Standard	Operating	
Procedure		

VFD 
Variabl
Drive		

e	Frequency	

W Watts		
	

Documents	
COC Chain	of	Custody	
DMRs Discharge	Monitoring	

Reports	
MOP Manual	of	Practice	
MSDS Material	Safety	Dat

Sheet		
a	

NPDES National	Pollutant	
Discharge	Elimination	
System		

SMR Self‐Monitoring	Report	
SOP Standard	Operating	

Procedure	
	

Other	
CPO Chief	Plant	Operator		
HAZMAT Hazardous	Materials	
NPDES National	Pollutant	

n	Discharge	Eliminatio
System	

PPE Personal	Protec
Equipment		

tive	

SSO Sanitary	Sewer	
Overflow	

TPO Treatment	Plant	
Operator	

WIIPP Workplace	Injury	&	
Illness	Prevention	
Program	

	


	Agenda 9.8.20 - Copy
	For

	Board Packet lead sheets
	MgrRpt 9.8.20
	Key District Business
	Violations - None
	Plant Operation and Maintenance
	Collection System Operation and Maintenance

	Board Packet lead sheets
	Leads 9.8.20
	Aug 2020 Exp
	Leads 9.8.20
	Aug 2020 Fin
	Board Packet lead sheets
	9.8.20 item 6_rvv
	Resolution 2020-03
	Board Packet lead sheets
	Leads 9.8.20
	Board Packet lead sheets
	Leads 9.8.20
	08.11.20 Special Board Mtg Min  - Copy
	Board Packet lead sheets
	Aug 2020 cron
	Acronyms

